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ATTACHMENT 1 

Aircraft Operations Service (AOS)  

RFP Questions/Answers 

#  Reference  Question/Comment  Answer  

1 L.16, page L-70 With reference to the AOS (Solicitation 
NND12374506R) Pre-Proposal 
Conference tentatively scheduled for 10 
July.  
 
What process do we need to initiate to 
get officially registered? 

Refer to Section L for Instruction 
on the Pre-Proposal Conference, 
Page L-70, L.16 (a), second 
paragraph.   

2 L.16, page L-70 Can you please tell me the itinerary for 
10 July so I can book my air travel?  
 
 

The itinerary for the pre-proposal 
conference is not available at this 
time.  It is anticipated that the 
pre-proposal conference will end 
around 5:00 p.m.  
 
 

3  I also need to know if I will be able to 
drive my own rental car to the Palmdale 
facility.   

Yes  

4  Does NASA have any hotel rooms 
blocked out for contractors while they 
are attending the pre-proposal 
conference on July 10, 2012 @ 0800?   
 

No 

5 L.16, page L-70 Also, does the USG have any directions 
to the building that we are to meet as 
well as a specific building number for 
the Edwards AFB pre-proposal?   
 

Refer to Section L for Instruction 
on the Pre-Proposal Conference, 
Page L-70, L.16 (a), second 
paragraph.   
 
Dryden Flight Research Center, 
Visitors Center, Building 4825.   
 
Please reference Attachment 2 
for Visitor Information and Site 
Maps.  
 

6  Last, will the conference begin at the 
NASA Dryden facility at Edwards? 

Yes  

 


